

From: Mark McHenry

To: John Kennedy

Date: January 12, 2006

Subject:

FCC File # 0019-EX-ST-2006

---

Message:

John,

We have corrected the issues in our STA that you pointed out the last few e-mails. We updated the information in our attachment and put the information into the FCC website.

See the text below >>>> in each of your e-mails.

Please let me know if you need additional information.

--Mark

---

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2006 1:35 PM

To: Mark McHenry

Subject: RE: Attachment

I believe you told me once that this experiment is part of a contract with the US military (or federal government). If so, it may be helpful if you could report the contracting agency and contract number.

>>> The contract number is in the attachment on page 3.